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Manutes John

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Manutes John
Subject: RE: RMM Daily Inspection survey question

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Correct, there is a logbook associated with each piece of equipment that shows the daily inspections conducted on that 
piece of equipment 
 

 
 

From: Manutes John   
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 11:43 AM 

 
 

Subject: RE: RMM Daily Inspection survey question 
 

* PROCEED WITH CAUTION - This email was sent from outside the 
Company * 

 
   
But do you have a logbook or other record of the inspection?  To be clear, I don’t think you’re required to have one, 
I’m just seeing what’s out there.  
 
 
___________________________ 
John Manutes 
Railroad Accident Investigator 
National Transportation Safety Board 
c:  
 

  
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:37 AM 
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

Yes, we perform inspections on our equipment prior to use, typically on daily basis 
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email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies.  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and 
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is 
not authorized and may be unlawful.  




